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January 23, 1976

Lynco 0il Corporation
#2 Denver Tech. Center
7890 E. Prentice .
Englewood, CO 80110 g-23N-8 1w

Re: Holz? Deviataiona"t.' / 7“/# ,A
Gentlemen:

The following deviation tests were taken during the drilling of the
subject well:

Depth Deviation

75" 1/2 degree
542 ' 1/2 "
1115 1 "
1527 1 "
2075 1 "
2576 3/4 "
3025 3/4 "
3310 1 "

Total Depth 3310'
Very truly yours,

SIGNAL OILFIELD SERVICE, INC.
0 ,..4%"4 Zj———/ﬂ
State of Colorado ) /;jfg;zz:;7:7A2<,<_J

) ss. L. F. Stone
County of Denver ) President

Sworn to before me this

23rd day of _January , 1976.
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